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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Issued By:  D. Anthony Rubin  Date Issued: May 23, 2019  

BID NO.:  19-19060   

 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

CONTRACT FOR THE ONE-TIME PURCHASE OF LEAK DETECTION  

AND CORRELATION EQUIPMENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 

Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., May 29, 2019 and then publicly opened and read 

aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 

 

The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 

provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 

Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 

 

 

 

 

 

This invitation includes the following: 

 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 

Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 

 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 

Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 

Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 

  

Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 

 (Please Print or Type)  

 Address: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 

  

Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 

 

 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 

Please complete the following: 

Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 

 

Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 

Ownership of firm (51% or more): 

___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 

___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 

Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 

Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 

           



 

 

This Addendum no. 1 is being issued to provide responses to question submitted for bid no. 19-19060 purchase 

of leak detection & correlation equipment.   

 

Approved Manufacturer:  

Manufacture: Gutermann 

Models: Zone Scan 820 (Item 1) and Aqua Scan TM2 (Item 2) 

 

Question submitted for leak detection equipment bid no. 19-19060: 

 

1. Can you tell me which specific manufacturer & model of Leak Loggers and Leak Correlator you have 

spec'd on this RFQ?  See above 

 

2. Is the end user wanting this quote as two separate kits or has one kit as they are normally provided? Two 

separate kits for Item 1 and one kit for Item 2 

 

3. You are asking for two loggers. Do you mean (2) logger kits?  Item 1 is two separate kits that will 

consist of up to 20 individual correlating radio loggers.  Item 2 is one kit consisting of 2 transmitting 

sensors. 

 

4. In line item #2 and #9 the output for Bluetooth.  Are you discussing Bluetooth transmission between kit 

items or to pc?  Transmission is from kits to PC. 

 

5. Line item #1 be considered two correlating logger kits? Item 1 is two separate kits that will consist of up 

to 20 individual correlating radio loggers.  

 

6. Line item #2 be considered a standalone correlator?  Yes, item 2 is a standalone correlator. 

 

7. Within the bid, a ground microphone is mentioned on various occasions but that piece of equipment is 

not listed as a line item on page 17. Is that an oversight? Do we need to plan for the ground microphone 

or leave that out? Ground microphones are to be included in both Item 1 and 2. 

 

8. Do you require remote comms or a standard non real time correlator? The correlating logger system 

should allow for the loggers to be programed completely wireless.  The correlating loggers should be 

programmed via radio from a communication link (or similar).  Noise loggers only will not be accepted. 

 

9. For the Esri integration is this for just location or for the inclusion of data as well?  Both location and all 

data. 

 

10. Will logger deployments be permanent or shifted through the system? Logger deployments will be 

shifted through the system. 

 

 

IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM TOGETHER WITH YOUR BID 
 


